USTINOV COLLEGE BAR, SHERATON HOUSE, DURHAM - CLUB PREMISES LICENCE
APPLICATION

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FROM MR IAN MACDONALD, APPLICANT
- 17™ AUGUST 2017
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From: MACDONALD, IAN J

Sent: 17 August 2017 09:33

To: Neighbourhood Services Licensing <Licensing@durham.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Notice of Attendance - 22nd August 2017 @ 10.00am

Yvonne,

The licensing guidance suggests it would be helpful to committee members to provide maps to aid
their understanding of the area where the proposed license is being sought. | have attached three
documents to assist the committee members and other interested parties to understand the
location and layout of Sheraton Park. The documents are:

1. A Google map identifying Sheraton Park within the local area.

2. ACGI created by the architects showing the two buildings Neville House and Sheraton
House and illustrative of the walk students would take to walk from the bar/café in
Sheraton House across to their accommodation in Neville House.

3. A more detailed map of the Sheraton Park site illustrating the two college buildings within
the immediate locale.

As advised | will also bring hard copies of these maps to provide to all interested parties on the day.

Regards
lan Mac.

lan Macdonald
Business & Operations Manager

Ustinov College | Howlands Farm | South Road | Durham | DH1 3DE
Tel: [
Ustinov College: Local community, global citizens.

b% Please consider the environment befare printing this e-mail

&% Ustinov a8
39 College 50 YEARS W Durham

: University
of posigraduate communily
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